Chaudhry Naveed Iqbal

Assistant

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: patodean@cips.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Chaudhry Naveed Iqbal is working as Assistant in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Chaudhry Naveed Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Media Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2019 - 2021
BA in Mass Communication Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2015 - 2018
D.A,E in Electronics PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
Experience	
Assistant Centre for International Peace & Stability	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Centre for International Peace & Stability	2023 - 2024
Junior Assistant NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2022 - 2023
Junior Assistant School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2020 - 2022
Junior Assistant School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2020 - 2020
Despatch Clerk University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2020
Despatch Clerk University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2020
Despatch Clerk University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2013
Despatch Clerk University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2018
Operator (Photocopier) University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2013
Operator (Photocopier) University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2013
Service Advisor/IT Assistant Mitsubishi Islamabad Motors , Industrial Are,Sector I - 9, Islamabad	2006 - 2011